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26 January 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Security Analysis Group

FROM : John F. Sullivan, Jr.
SUBJECT ¢ Luis POSADA Carilles
0S#319 235

1. Reference is made to the attached cable from the
American Embassy in Caracas, Venezuela, dated 21 January
1977.

2. Luis POSADA Carilles (0S#319 235) was of interest
to the Domestic Contact Division in February 1963. He was
also of ipterest to WH/Cuba as a training instructor in
1965, WHJ 24

,0‘

o

3. Information from the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation (FBI) dated December 1965 and fu1
separate sources indicated that Subject

in a plot to assassinate Fidel CASTRO i1 KEZ,4£Z4)7_\
. [
4. POSADA Carilles's file disclo:
relative to his involvement in the Cuba: 6ﬂ44%£/a4;222?
cited in the attached cable. )

5. The Senate Select Committee o1 d ¢2:>
expressed an interest in Subject in Dec Q <?

of their investigation into the Agency'* \4 /
relatlonshlp with several members of the 4 fﬁ7 - C

community. g;/KS/;yQ?g?

ﬂ Johi F. Sullivan, Jr.
/e¢/x/ Security Analysis Group
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